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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD FEES

B e
. v .

JANUARY 1, 1987

Checks payrable to: Date to:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 7 TOWN CLERK
$ 25.00 APPLICATION FEE 2S5 » 3-/6~87
SITE_PLAN

$100.00 (%> SITE PLAN FEE
- OR AMENDED SITE PLAN

Varies ENGINEERING FEE 3&9==E

* All uses (except multi—-family dwellings, including apartment
heuses and condominiums). Apartment houses and condominiums:
$100.00 plus $10.00 for each unit.

- ke e . . - i ——— " — —— — A} e o i . T, S — " — _— S —— " - " i ——— ————— et o

SUBDIVISION

$100.00 PRE-PRELIMINARY [08. 00
$100.00 PRELIMINARY [6g -0
$100.00 FINAL PLAT (MINOR SUB.) 10D 09

$100.00 + $5.00 per unit (FINAL
PLAT MAJOR SUBDIVISION)Y .,

$150.00 FINAL PLAT SEC. FEE 450 0%

Varies  ENGINEERING FEE 20 0

Separate check, payable ta: V”7€)‘yw Date to:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR COMPTROLLER

—
$250.00 per unit (%%) RECREATION FEE_Z>J- 47D

K E*x The unit or lot which containe the premises in which the
applicant resides shall be excluded from paying the recreation
fee.
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RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.
Associate

C
McGOEY and HAUSER . : Licensed in New York,

New Jersey and Peninsylvania

CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C.

45 QUASSAICK AVE. (ROUTE 9W)
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12550

TELEPHONE - (914) 562-8640
PORT JERVIS (914)856-5600

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: ANDOROON SUBDIVESTON =~
PROJECT LOCATION: RILEY ROAD (WEST SIDE)
NW #: 87-24

DATE: 8 July 1987

1). The Applicant has submitted a Plan for a two (2) lot minor
subdivision of a 1.5 +/- acre parcel. The Plan was previously
reviewed at the 24 June 1987 Planning Board Meeting.

2). The Board should, for the record, determine if a Public Hearing
will be required for the proposed minor subdivision or if a waiver
for same will be granted per Paragraph 4.B of the Subdivision
Regulations,

). The Applicant has addressed each of the previous comments as
made by the Engineer, with the exception that the Applicant should
submit legal descriptions for the road dedication to the Town of New
Windsor as acceptable to the Town Attorney. Same should be provided
prior to ¥inal Stamp of Approval.

4). Other than the formal paperwork which must be submitted, the
Plan is acceptable for final approval, from an engineering
standpoint.

Respectfully submitted,

B

. e




Mr. Acunzo: 1 ‘-uriderstand your positien,
Mr. Dragon: | want us to move ahead and submit &t & later date,

Mr. Acunze: Is it fair to assume that this evening [ have been granted my
special uses permit?

Mr. Scheible: We could not vote on it no sir.

Mr. Acunze: You can’t vote on the special use permit I thought it was the
distance between the automobile and the building?

Mr. Scheible: We can‘t vote on a piede meal basis we have to vote on its
entirety. We have to vote on the site plan and the special use permit all at
one time is that right Mr. Rones?

Mr. Roenes: The preliminary consideration in the special permit application is
public safety concerns cince there is a public safety concern here brought up by
the Bureau of Fire Prevention it has to be addressed before the Board votes on
the special permit.

Mr. Acunzo: Ok.

Mr. Edeall: 1 think they <hould krnow that the Fire Prevention Bureau’s next
meeting is on the 2lst. I think it would be, and the Board may agree it may be
appropriate thzt the Board get a3 hold of the Fire Prevention Bureau and let them
kriow the predicament and make sure that they take a look at it because our
meeting ic the next night, the 22nd.

Mr. Scheible: Could you have plans ready for the Fire Prevention Bureau?
Mr. Dragon: Sure. Is there someone 1 can deliver them to?
Mr. Babcock: Bobby Rogers he is down the hall from me. I will get them to him.

Mr. Dragon: Ok, thank you,

. ANDERSON - SUBDIVISION (87-24) -

Mr. Patrick Kennedy came before the Board representing this proposal.

Mr. Kennedy: The Andersons are proposing two lot subdivision on Reilly Road lot
number 1 contains existing house and lot number 2 is for proposed structure to
be built by Anderson’s son. HWe were here Mr. Anderson represented himself last
meeting and you had asked for some information regarding to where the sewer

hookup was and we have added this to the map and returned. All the minutes’
requirements are met,

Mr. Reyns: We have to determine whether this is going to require a public
hearing right?

Mr. Van Leeuwen: It is & two lot subdivision we don’t have public hearings for
that.



RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.
Associate

PC
MCGOEY and HAUSER Licensed in New York,

New Jersey and Pennsylvania

CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C.

45 QUASSAICK AVE. (ROUTE 8W)
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12550

TELEPHONE (914) 562-8640
PORT JERVIS (914) 856-5600
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: Anderson:Subdivisién
PROJECT LOCATION: Riley Road (West Side)
NW #: 87-24

24 June 1987

1). The Applicant has submitted a Plan for a two (2) lot
subdivision of a 1.5 +/- acre parcel.

2). The Plan should indicate if the garage and shed on Lot 1 are
existing.

3). The Applicant's Professional should prepare legal
descriptions for the road dedication to the Town of New Windsor
which should be submitted to the Town Attorney for acceptance.

4). The Plan should include the location of the existing sewer
main and location of the proposed connection and lateral such
that same can be approved by the sanitary inspector.

5). The Plan should include, at minimum, topographic information
based on the U.S.G.S. Mapping.

6). The Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be
required for the proposed Minor Subdivision or if a waiver for

same will be granted per Paragraph 4.B of the Subdivision
Regulations,

7). The Plan, as submitted, is acceptable for preliminary
approval, from an engineering standpoint. The items as indicated
above should be addressed prior to final approval.

Respectfully bmitted,

7/4//%2;;22;;2i?§37
arﬁ/ﬁ_ Edsall, P.E.
Planning Board Engineer
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Mr., Scheible: Could you put that in a registered letter certified. FReturn
receipt requested.

Mr. Mc Carville: And then we will put the receipts’in Mike’s office with the
file and that will be the end of it.

Mr. Rones: And put a note on the map with respect to this so there won’t be any
qeustions on this one.

Mr. Grevas: May I ask we be placed on the next agenda.
Mr. Scheible: We’d like to csee the little green stubs please.

Mr. Grevas: Yes, thank vou,

WINDSOR ENTERPRISES SITE PLAN (&, -22)

Windsor Enterprises requested to be postponed teo the next meeting of the Town of
New MWindsor Planning Board.

ok ANDERSON SUBDIVI STON “(87-24)

Mr. Anderson came before the Board representing this propaosal,

Mr. Anderscen: Right now as the property szite now my father has one let and
there is an existing dwelling there with a garage there and we’d propose to
bring thie lot in half and 1 believe that is 32,670 square feet and we want to
make two lots and they beth fall within the 3/4 acres nececzary for a lot and
we’d have enough building area te put another house and we’d like to build
another house there in which I might live,

Mr. Yan Leeuwen: MWhat kind of terrain is it sloping?

Mr. Anderson: Yes towards the road, towards Reilly Road. It is right next to
the Town of New Windsor water csupply. MNow we had taken into consideration the
fact that this distance right here is a way for the road, is a certain distance
here in line here is taken so the Town can use it for the road and we were still
able to get the approved lot size.

Mr. Scheible: MWould you make a3 little note to tell Mr. Kennedy to put topo on

here so we know exactly how steep is this we don’t know we have to go cut there
and check to see.

Mr. Van Leeuwen: It is not that steep.

Mr. Mc Carville: Ask him to put that and the existing well on there this should
be lot 1 where is the existing well?

Mr. Scheible: It is under review and 1'd like tc 90 out and take s drive and see
what the terrain is like.

Mr. Anderson: 1°d like to know if you can request to get on the agenda.

- 16 -



Mr., Scheible: If thic is all camhleted then there is no problem.

Mr ., Babcock: The map has to be back here within ten days befeore the next meeting
to be on the agenda.

Mr. Anderson: Thank you.

ALLEN CHERRY SITE PLAN (87-18)

Mr. Walczak came before the Board representing this proposal.

Mr. Walczak: As you can see gentlemen the <ite plan from the last time | was in
here has changed somewhat in we took your suggestion and decided te conform with
the zoning regulations by putting the addition on the westerly side of the
existing dwelling. As you can see there ic a few not=z on there that were
requested last time and 1 am just open to your comments and suggestions,

Mr. Me Carville: At one point we had I beliee on this piece of property a
coemplaint with comments on here on & drive that wae not zhown,

Mr. Waleczak: 1 showsd that drive gqoing out on ‘he property, he just <old to
Parks and | made a note it is to be blocked with an earth berm so as to abanden
it and prevent him from using it.

Mr. Scheible: One of these he ic addressing iz the fence I am just locking at
one where is the fence that you intended on, should be put up there?

Mr. Walczak: The useage that I understand he is using from the bulk tables
which is use 17 I believe that is acreptable based on the fence being utlized on
the project to screen adjacent properties.

Mr. Babcock: There is a section of the ordiance that says any commercial
establishment must be screened from a residence according with the Flanning
Board. They may vary the regqulations if they see fit to do so.

Mr. Walczak: 1t is drawn in on the map there is an existing fence in that area
6 foot high wood stockade fence, maybe 1 should label it as such that is
existing fence.

Mr. Edsall: The question is where the storage area is if the fence is in a
different part of the property it doesn’t serve the purpose. I deon’t know where
vou are storing the equipment I don’t know where you should put the fence.

Mr. Walczak: As far as structure and machinery.

Mr. Edeall: It says provided tha the area surrcunding that is what I wanted to
know.

Mr. Haleczak: The use already exists.
tHr. Edsall: But you are extending the use that is why I am asking for it,

Mr. Walczak: Ok.

_1?-
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WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY REVIEW FORM:

The maps and pljzj/ﬁor the Site Approval
as submitted by

the builéing or subdivision of
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reviewed by me and is approved '
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If disapproved, please list reason.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK

1;\ BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION

SITE PLAN APPROVAL

Herbert & Maureen Anderéon Subdivision of Lands

The aforementioned site plan or map was reviewed by the Bureau of
Fire Prevention at a meeting held on 31 March 1987 .

y///;he site plan or map was approved by the Bureau of Fire
T Prevention.

___The site plan or map was disapproved by the Bureau of Fire
Prevention for the following reason(s).

SIGNED:

CHATRMAN

N WAL e e e o s - R e 2t Pa 1

IR KN P U



Planning Board - . - - (This is a two-sided form)
- Town of New ‘Windsor : Sl e
555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12550'_7

: Address

11.

70wner of Record . 4454253 d:f Phone

‘Add;ess

"of A \/,S 16+e 207

?fDate RECEIVEd js y; aﬁ
Meeting: Date ,
. Public Hearing_
Action Date N
Fees Pald

 APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN OR
SUBDIVISION: PLAN APPROVAL -
Name of PIO]eCtJUéJMé/oﬁ_[Mé#M/ﬂA '/4.@/“,, /)ersw\
Name of Appllcantzﬁéﬁé egzasézzéezL_ Phoﬂezige4;£29
Address /77 £ ja/ ZaJ ﬂ/«]%&%bf A’)&u’/// /25 s-o

(StreetTNo. & Name) (Post Off ce) (State) (le)

S

(Street No. & Name) (Post Offlce) '(State) ‘(le)

' Pef;én VPre‘Plarri-ng Pia“;‘ZJ /46442)/ 1—-& Phone wﬂé_ “
Address 23S :iﬁﬁééz/ 4é2/1/4>&Q/%;;by/‘ ;_AZ__JSZEl'
, ~(street .

& Name) 7{Post Offlce) ’- te)' (2ip)

_Attorney . s R o ' a, Phone R

| (Strest No. & same)f(posg‘Officé) (State) (2ip)
Loeat:'ion;" on the &u% ) ' 51dg of EJ_LQZ ém 3
. A (Strebt)”
4 Bomiks __geet &ML .

(Dlrection)x;,

(Street).

Acreage of Parcel”.//-éfzgég duL. 8; Zonxng Dlstrlct ff'

Tax Map Demgnatlon' 'éection 36‘ : Block / Lot o é ‘

Thls appllcatlon 1s for _L*JQ_lQJ;Jsgéébkgjg_QJC;gtiagg/ i}gizﬁL)tdf

Has the Zon1ng Board of Appeals granted any variance or a
spec1al perm1t concern1ng thlS ptoperty’ oA de)- .




- If so, list Case No. and Name,

12, Lxst all contlguous holdlngs in the same ownnrshlp

Sectlon - : . Block T e Lot(s)

Attached hereto is an affldaV1t of ownershlp lndxcatxng the dates-‘
the respectxve holdings of land were acquirad, together W1th the

‘liber and page of each conveyance into the present ‘owner as

recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office. This affidavit

" shall indicate the legal owner of the property, the contract
‘owner of the property and the date the contract of sale was
-Vexecuted ,

IN THE EVENT OF CORPORATE OWNERSHIP., A llst of all

B diractors, officers and stockholders of each corporation ownlng

."STATE OF NEW YORK

- in the County of - __ . and State of
. and that he lS (the owner “in fee) of

.COUNTY OF ORANGE

- more ‘than five percent (5%) of any class of stock must be

attached o »
: -

OWNER'S ENDORSEMENT

(Completlon requlred ONLY 1f appllcable)

SS.:

- belng duly sworn, deposes and says
that ‘he resides at o

(0ff1c1a1 Tltle)'

of- the Corporatlon wh;ph is the Owner in fee of the premises

descrlbed in the foregolng appllcat1on and that he has authorized
to make the foregoing’
appllcatlon for Spec1a1 Use Approval as descrlbed hervln.;

1 HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE STATEMBNTs‘AND’

g INFORMATION AND ALL STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE
: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ATTACHED HERETO ARE

Sworn before me this - ~7
: : I (Owner 's Signature)

,;,zstiigdéf{ef_../?7a~a£,ih 1987

g T . '(Applicant5svsignatute)',_
o~ —_— SRS T

i, S : :
Notary Publlc o , (Title)

PAULlNE G. TOWNSF"Dvo« .

A"-Notarbe Sizis of Tew
- 4643692 .
utgd in Orange Courty

. lly ummEAs‘onexweS*o,/J/F? PR




PROXY STATEMENT

for Sl.lbllllttal to the

A TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD o

M!-J-{f‘-éfﬁ{’l-—--—--?-fé- deposes and says that her

7' resides at /77 g/ey Zad /(_)cé_ojfég:af

(0wner7s Address) 7

r'i‘n the Cburity oEm ___ : 0{'51/7;{_

and State of /ljﬁé{_) }é‘//

and that he is the owner in fee of ja__xj%ﬁ \52 L:Aaor @

3/64 / Zd% é’é

which is the premlses desc d in the foreg01ng appllcatlon and '

—
that he has authorlzed _éj 5/

to make the foregoxng apphcatmn as descnbed the[eux

Date: _ 5//-7? ey

ftness’ Bignature)




14163 (381 ' :

Repaces 14163 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
: Appendix B Part 617

-Project Title: leg}lmb/dw f/aajj g p#&!@ 7( ﬂn)or-swL ’ /%IURM.AA)&—»,;
Location: \S«vd‘/'e - : ()Jm&sa/* |
. 1 D Number: Lo j"‘»\n LS’e.c,LwA 3$ gloo/c L Lt &C

INSTRUCT IONS

(a) In order to answer the questvons in this short EAF it is assumed that the preparer will use currently available
information concerning the project and the likely impacts of the action. It is not expected that additional
studies, research or other investigations will be undertaken. :

(b) If any question has been answered Yes, the project may have a significant effect and the full Environmental
Assessment Form is necessary. Maybe or Unknown answers should be considered as Yes answers.

(c) If all questions have been answered No it is likely that this project will not have a significant effect.

(d) If additional space is needed to answer the questions, please use the back of the sheet or provide at-
tachments as required. -

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

1.  Will project result in a large physical chlnge to me project site or physlcally alter more than 10
acres of land?

Wili there be a major change to any unique or unusual land form found on the site?

Will project alter or have a large effect on an existing body of water?

Will project have an adverse impact on groundwater quality?

Will project signiticantly effect drainage flow on adjacent sites?

Wil prolect affecl any threatened or endanqemd plant or animal species?

Wil project result in a major adverse effect on air quality? )

Will project have a major effect on the visual character of the community or scenic views or vistas
known to be important to the community?

9. Will project adversely impact any site or structure of historic, prehistoric, or paleontological im-
portance or any site designated as a Critical Environmental Area by a local agency?

10. Will project have a major adverse effect on existing or future rocreatlonal opponunllies?

11.  Will project resuit in major traffic problems or cause a ma]or effect to existing transportation
~ systems?

12. Is project non-farm related and located within a certified agrlcunural district?

13.  Will project regularly cause objectionable odors noise, olare. vibration, or electricatl disturbance
_ as aresult of the project’s operatlon?

14. Wil project have any adverse impact on public health or satety_?

15. Wil project affect the existing community by directly causing a growth in permanent population
of more than 5 percent over a one-year period or have a major negative effect on the character of
the community or neighborhood? -

16. |Is there public cont

PNOO BN

‘DLT] 00 EJ.CI ca D. DDDDQDD&
Y R 50 §R § QRIORRE 3

ny potential impact of the projod?

[~ — : :
Preparer’s Sugnature' _ __ Date: 37/ ya ?/J 7
Prepare,




I. .

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

MINOR SUBDIVISION CHECKLIST

The follow1ng 1tems shall be submltted thh a COMPLETED _ |

Plannlng Board Appllcatlon Form.

1".

Envxronmental Assnssment Statement

_; Proxy Statement

Application Fees

'COmpleted Checklist

II.  The following checkllst items shall be Lhcorporated on the
Subdivision Plat prior to consideration of being placed on
the Plannlng Board Agenda. : :

,l. A

B T —

- Tax Mao Data (Sect10n~Block -Lot).

————— e it e it et

———— e e e et e

vaapplitabieif

> . .
Name and address of Applicant.

Name énd address of Owner.
Subd1v1sxon name and 1ocat10n
Location Map at a scale of l' = 2,000 ft.
Zoning .table showing what is réqulred"ih the’
particular zone and what appllcant 1s » -

proposxng.

-

- Show zonlng "boundary if any portion of
. proposed subdivision is within or ad]acent to

a. dxfferent zone.

~Date of plat preparat1on and/or plat
revisions. ,

Scale the plat is drawn to.

_‘North arrow. -

Surveyor's certification.

Surveyor's seal and signature.

Page 1 of 3



%14,

*15. '
16.

17,

18.

19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24,

*2.so

26.

27,

28.

T o — e e it ki

,ments

Name of- adJOLHIDQ owners.

‘JWetlands and 100 foot buffer zone w1th an

approprlate note regarding D. E.C. require-

Flood land boundarles

a note statlng that ‘the’ septlc system for_fa
each lot is to be designed by a licensed
profe551onal before a buxldlng permlt can be

»Lssued

Flnal metes and bounds

Name and width of adjacent streets- the road‘
boundary is to be a minimum of 25 ft. from

the physical centerline of'the street.
>

fInclude exrstlng or proposed easements. o

nght—of-Way w1dths

Road profile and typloal section (minimum :
traveled surface, exclud1ng shoulders, 1s to
be 16. ft. wide). :

Lot area (1n square feet for each lot less a

uthan 2 acres)._

' Number the lots lncludlng res1dua1 lot

Show any exlstlng waterways. '

a not° statlng a road malntenance agreement

-is to be filed in the Town Clerk's Offlce and

County Clerk's Office.

<App11cable note pertalnlug to owners' review
.and c¢oncurrence with’ plat together w1th

owners' signature

Show any improvements, i.e., dralnage'
systems, waterllnes, sewerllnes, etc.

" Show all existing. houses, accessory

structures, wells and septic systems w1th1n

.200 ft. of the parcel to be subdlvxded

If abbiicable;'_;_'{

“Page 2 ofla,_/=



"29. ___ 7T __ show existing-grade by contour (2 ft.

' interval preferred) and xndxcate source oE
- contour data.
o

- 30. _Indicate percentage and dlrectlon of grade.
31. ____:é:f{; Inchate any reference to prevxous, i e.,
- file map date, file map numbert and prevxoua
lot number. :

This list is- provxded as a guide only and is for the convenience
of the Applicant. The Town of New Windsor Planning Board may
raquire additional notes or revisions prior to granting approval.

PREPARER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The plat'fot'the'preposed subdivisj red in

accordance with this checklist
Ordinances, to the best of my

g //ylcensed Pr 91on1£//f-
Date- \;3 ji////

- 'Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR :

/555 UNION AVENUE
NEVV‘WUhﬂIRDR,bﬂNW?ﬂDRKK

TOWN OF NEW.WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD

SUBMITTAL DEADLINE POLICY

- All drawings and information necessary for review of any appllca—
tion shall be received by the Planning Board no later than
12:00 noon on the Monday of the week prior to the _scheduled
ednesday Planning Board Meeting (10 days prlor)

If a submlttal_1s‘determlned'as'1ncomplete, based on the .
information received as of that deadline, the Board will have the
option of not placing the applicant on the Meeting Agenda.

If the submittal is a re-submittal based on comments from the
"Board and/or its consultants, all items of concern shall have
been adequately and acceptably responded to for the applicant to
- be placed on the Meeting Agenda. Revised submittal drawxngs are
usually required. All revised drawings shall have a revision

. date on the title block such that it will be clear which is the
- "latest" drawing. (In some cases, letter responses will be -
acceptable.) All such re-submittal information must’ alao be

- received’ by the aforementioned deadlxne. : :

Authorlzed- - 10 December 1986

" Prepared: 6 January 1987
Adopted: 14 January 1987
Revised: --12 Pebruary 1987 -




Y e
é, TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

533 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD

SANITARY SYSTEM/WELL

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

Q. g

The followxng are prov1ded as a guideline for applicants in
providing necessary information for Planning Board submittals
with regard to sanitary sewage systems and water supply systems
for subdivisions and other proposed progects. _

1. For areas w1th sewage collectlon systems and/or public water

~ - distribution systems; -the locatlon, size, depth and other
-pertinent data shall be indicated in the submittal. Location
of all proposed servxées shall be indicated. '

2. Por areas which requlre.on-SLte sanitary systems; plans
should indicate results and actual location of percolation
tests and “deep" (soil) tests. The date(s) of the tests and
the name of the professional who performed the tests should
be indicated on the Plan. .

3. Por subdivisions and other plans; setback lines which identi-
fy the "buildable area" should be shown, in addition to indi-
cating a "reserved area for proposed sanitary system” and

proposed well location®™. All separation distances between
existing and proposed wells and sanitary systems (fleld
verified) shall be lndlcated

4., The following notes shall appear on the Plan (where on-51te
sewage dlsposal is proposed)° :

"all sanltary sewage disposal systems shall be desrgned and -
constructed in accordance with New York State Department of
Health Standards and ‘the provisions of the Publlc Health
Law."” ..

*all sanltary sewage dlSpOSal systems shall be de51gned by
New York State licensed Design Professional and approved

by the Town of New Windsor Building Inspector prior to the
issuance of a building permit. The system shall be inspected
during construction and certified as to conformance to design
by the Design ProfeSSLOnal prior to issuance of a Certlflcate
- of 0ccupancy. : '

5. This list is notointended as a complete list and is intended

‘ .to assist the Applicant. Compliance with the Town Code
requirements is required. This list is not intended to
modlfy the Code, but rather conform to same.

Authorized: 10 December 1986

ar d- anuary 1987
50p 3 14 January 1987

MIEfmD/njE



*

PROCEDURE_FOR -PUBLIC_HEARING

A notice of the PUBLIC HEARING shall be publlshed in the THE
SENTINEL at least ten (10) days prior to the said

hearing. 1In addition, each abutting property owner “and those
directly across any adjoining street from.the proposed use or
proposed subdivision shall receive a notice of the PUBLIC
HEARING. This notice shall be sent in a sealed, post-paid -
wrapper, marked "CERTIFIED MAIL- RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. ™
The names and addresses of the affected property owners shall
be as aopears on the last complete assessment roll of the

- Town.

If the property to be subdivided is within 500 feet of a state

"or county highway, a municipal boundary or state or county-

owned lands, Orange County Planning Department must also be
notified and supplied with two (2) copies of the map (3 if on

- a county road). A letter from the Planning Board requestlng

- Joseph P. Rones, Esq.

county review must accompany the maps .

A copy of the map must be filed with the Town Clerk for publlc
inspection. - ’

In addition to the above-mentioned notices, the following must .
also receive a copy of the notice of hearing.  However, these
may be sent regular first-class mail. ’

John A. Petro, Supervisor - Henry F. Scheible, Chalrman
Town of New Windsor o Planning Board .
555 Union Avenue ' : 555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12550 . New Windsor, NY 12550
Pauline G. Townsend Town Clerk Mark J. Edsall, P.E.

"Town of New Windsor McGoey and Hauser

555 Union Avanue S Consulting Engineers, P.C.

New Windsor, NY 12550 ° - 45 Quassaick Avenue -
L : New Windsor, NY 12550

436 Route 9W
Newburgh, . NY 12550

The attached affidavit of mailing must be signed and notarized

and be presented, with the certified mail delivery receipts
(green cards), an affidavit of publication from the newspaper
at the time of the publlc hearing. ,

The Public Heatxng on your application w111 be held at Town
Hall on _ - _ 198 at : ___P.M.




BUILDING INSPECTOR,: P.B. "ENGINEER,
WATER™ SEWER, ~HIGHWAY RQVIEW‘FORM:'

~ The maps and plans for the Site Approval

_Subdivision as submitted by
/?%‘ Z/.S i
6W(AL- X<gn for the bu1ld1nq or subdivision of
M\&C‘ie& ‘en)/&'* : has been
s - NG s ’ _ :
o reviewed by me and is approved b= '
» disapproved | -
: “ . ' \-
‘ S:Q/Q |$ L= W2 (7\\ %*‘"\\ /\, ’&/v;c.x_ ’%\aﬁ*‘ \S H@@&

&h jﬁs L evion 4&¢»¢L (;uu£?‘¢7> S A OV <J2\c\h.‘»

Y WO

-

o ! - HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT
21 111‘! e i
ERI '
NS CANR_ Y
e ATER SUPERINTENDENT

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT

.DATE

——— ——



§7-2y

WATER ™ SEWER, . HIGHWAY - REVIEW FORM:

The maps and plans for the Site Approval

Subdivision ~C as submitted by
‘ é:zzxzé!/« for the building or subdivision of
/ 7 has been
‘ reviewed by me and is approved ‘ '
disapproved . 2% i
;, I1f disapproved, please list reason.

HIGHWAY SUPER%%TENDENT

WATER SUPERINTENDENT

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT
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